



Áras Chill Dara
Páirc Devoy
An Nás
Co. Chill Dara

24 January 2023

Don Chathaoirleach is gach ball de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad

A Bhail Uile,

Tionólfar an chéad cruinniú eile de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad ar 10.00 maidin Dé hAoine, an 03ú Feabhra 2023, i seomra na Chomhairle, Áras Chill Dara, Páirc Devoy, An Nás, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

The next meeting of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District Committee will be held at **10.00 a.m. on Friday, 03 February 2023, in the Council Chamber**, Áras Chill Dara, Devoy Park, Naas, and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Sinead Martin

S Martin

Meetings Administrator



Clár
Agenda (10:00 a.m.)

1. Fógra um (a) leasanna coinbhleachtaí nó (b) leasanna airgeadais nó leasanna tairbhúla faoin alt 177 den Acht Rialtais Áitiúil 2001, arna leasú.
Declarations of (a) conflicts of interest or (b) pecuniary or beneficial interests under section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001, as amended.
2. Chun miontuairiscí cruinniú míosúil Ceantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad an 06ú Eanáir 2023 a faomhadh (ceangailte) agus chun tuarascáil dul chun cinn a thabhairt faoi deara (tuarascáil le leanúint).
To approve the minutes of the monthly Clane-Maynooth Municipal District meeting held on Friday, 06 January 2023 (attached) and to note the progress report (to follow).
3. To receive an update on the municipal district road works programme.
4. To agree and approve the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District LPT Schedule of Works 2023.
5. To consider receipt of a deputation at the March Clane-Maynooth Municipal District meeting from the Mylerstown Community Group.

Bóithre, Iompar agus Sábháilteacht Poiblí
Roads, Transportation and Public Safety (10:20 a.m.)

Building and Development Control

6. To consider the taking in charge of Lowtown View, Robertstown, Co Kildare (report to follow).



Kildare County Council

7. **Motion – Councillor Peter Hamilton**

That the council provide a substantial update on the plan to upgrade the Meadowbrook Estate, clearly outlining the first steps planned with the funds available and confirm a new start date.

Roads

8. **Motion – Councillor Brendan Weld**

That the council take measures to alleviate the flooding outside the house at (details provided) as it is causing serious damage to this property.

9. **Motion – Councillor Peter Hamilton**

That the council investigate and propose low cost and temporary/pilot active travel upgrades in Maynooth, particularly making use of existing infrastructure in the Newtown Road, Old Greenfield and Dublin Road area, to address problem areas not covered by 2023 plans.

10. **Motion – Councillor Angela Feeney**

That the council write to the businesses in the vicinity of Doctor's Lane, Maynooth regarding bins being placed on footpaths thus making it unsafe for pedestrians.

11. **Motion – Councillor Angela Feeney**

That the council install some pencil bollards at the grass verges near the entrance to O'Neill Park in Maynooth.

12. **Motion – Councillor Paul Ward**

That the council contact Irish Rail to request immediate installation of a safety fence to curtail the open access to the rail line adjacent to the Ledwill Estate in Kilcock.



Kildare County Council

13. Motion – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil

That the council work with Cairn Homes to progress the opening of the public footpath on the Dunboyne Road at Linden Demesne to ensure the safety of pedestrians.

14. Motion – Councillor Brendan Wyse

That the council install weight restriction signs at all junctions of the local roads L5011 and L5017, to prevent HGV traffic from using these single lane roads in Mylerstown as through roads to access the R402 at Carbury Sweep.

15. Motion – Councillor Brendan Wyse

That the council prepare designs and apply for NTA Active Travel funding for engineering measures such as bollards and crossing points, to improve safety for pedestrians at Clocha Rince National School in Clogherinkoe, should the Active Travel programme become available this year.

16. Motion – Councillor Tim Durkan

That the council provide an update and progress report on all proposed upgrade works to the M4 Motorway in this municipal district.

17. Motion – Councillor Tim Durkan

That the council give a full update on the Celbridge Road and Kilcock Road, Maynooth upgrade projects.

18. Motion – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

That the council consider improvement works on the footpath in Kilmeague on the R415.

19. Motion – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

That the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District office works with the Naas Municipal District to consider works at the R407 junction with Millicent Road at Bodenstown.



Kildare County Council

20. Question – Councillor Peter Hamilton

Can the council outline potential sources of funds from sustainable transport funds, Urban Regeneration and Development Fund (URDF), central funds, LPT or other sources to support improved bike parking and bike security measures in Clane to support more cycling in the town?

21. Question – Councillor Paul Ward

Can the council outline its procedures for examining the works of the various utility companies that have disturbed roads/footpaths in the municipal district to confirm if their works when completed have restored the footpath/roads to their previous condition?

22. Question – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil

Can the council clarify when the road from Mullen Park through Griffin Rath to the Celbridge Road will be opened?

23. Question – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil

Can the council clarify what the public access and right of way is to Carton Demesne, Maynooth?

24. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse

Can the council outline any actions taken to date, and any further actions that can be taken, to reduce the severe danger caused by icing in winter months at the junction of the L5003 and L1002 local roads south of Broadford, which is known locally as Mullin's Turn?

25. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan

Can the council provide an update on the road realignment works at Laraghbryan West, Maynooth given the numerous accidents at this location?



Kildare County Council

26. Question – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

Can the council confirm if a programme of footpath repairs is planned across the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District, in 2023?

27. Question – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

Can the council confirm if it plans to enhance road markings or signage at the L2002-R403 junction at Firmount Cross junction in advance of undertaking a more detailed survey for possible upgrade works?

Tithíocht agus Seirbhísí Corporáideach Housing and Corporate Services (11:35 a.m.)

28. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney

Can the council outline what the process is for selecting which local newspapers are used by the council in its communication of council consultation matters to residents in the Municipal District?

29. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney

Can the council confirm what are the planned upgrade works to the council housing stock in the municipal district?

Pleanáil agus Forbairt Straitéiseach Planning and Strategic Development (11:40 a.m.)

- 30.** To consider the Road Traffic Act 1994, Section 38 proposed traffic calming measures at gateways entering Prosperous which forms part of the Prosperous Town Identity and Branding Scheme (report to follow).



Kildare County Council

31. **Motion – Councillor Brendan Weld**

That the members of this municipal district and senior management of the council request a meeting as a matter of urgency with senior management at Coillte to address the serious issue of the deteriorating condition of the wall around Donadea Forest Park.

32. **Motion – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil**

That the council arrange a meeting with the Celbridge-Leixlip Municipal District once the Draft Maynooth Local Area Plan (LAP) has been published. The purpose of the meeting would be to ensure that the growth and development of each municipal district is done in consultation and that consideration is given to how the North East of Kildare will develop.

33. **Question – Councillor Peter Hamilton**

Can the council confirm what planting requirements and enforcement methods are available to address the planting of invasive bay laurel and non-native red robin, privet hedge, lime and cherry trees at the Maynooth Boys National school?

Seirbhísí Uisce, Comhshaol agus Gníomhú ar son na hAeráide Environment, Water Services and Climate Action (11:55 a.m.)

34. **Motion – Councillor Paul Ward**

That the council undertake works to resolve the current difficulties in Kilcock graveyard with the recurring drainage/water table issues.

35. **Question – Councillor Brendan Weld**

Can the council confirm what plans it has to deal with the receiver of the Wastewater Treatment System at Ballagh Woods, Donadea so that progress can be made with the fixing of this plant?



36. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

Can the council update members on any sewerage issues in Allenwood, and any plans to address same?

**Forbairt Gheilleagrach, Pobail agus Cultúrtha
Economic Community and Cultural Development (12:05 p.m.)**

37. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan

Can the council provide a progress report and update on the proposed business campus in Kilcock?

38. Question – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

Can the council outline the sequence of steps for the development of the new library in Clane that may follow the Part-8 planning process?

39. Question – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

Can the council confirm if it plans to enhance the open space at the Liffey in Clane with maintenance, planting or seating?

40. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

Can the council provide an update on the progress for the installation of Communication Boards and other accessibility equipment in playgrounds in the municipal district?